


1) Northern Arizona Normal School, 
north entrance

2) Northern Arizona University
3) Photo by: Steve Chambers
4) June 15, 1985
5) Negative at Box 4132, NAU, Flagstaff, 

Arizona 86011
6) Facing southwest
7) Photo Number 1
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1) Northern Arizona Normal School, 
McMullen Circle

2) Northern Arizona University
3) Photo by: Steve Chambers
4) June 22, 1985
5) Negative at Box 4132, NAU, Flagstaff, 

Arizona 86011
6) Facing southeast
7) Photo Number 2
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1) Northern Arizona Normal School, 
Twin Spires, Old Main

2) Northern Arizona University
3) Photo by Steve Chambers
4) June 15, 1985
5) Negative at Box 4132, NAU, Flagstaff, 

Arizona 86011
6) Facing southwest
7) Photo Number 3





1) Northern Arizona Normal School, 
Sandstone dormers, Old Main

2) Northern Arizona University
3) Photo by Steve Chambers
4) June 22, 1985
5) Negative at Box 4132, NAU, Flagstaff, 

Arizona 86011
6) Facing southeast
7) Photo Number 4





1) Northern Arizona Normal School, 
Sanstone exterior w/ beaded mortar 
joints, Morton Hall

2) Northern Arizona University
3) Photo by: Steve Chambers
4) June 22, 1985
5) Negative at Box 4132, NAU, Flagstaff, 

Arizona 86011
6) Facing south
7) Photo number 5
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1) Northern Arizona Normal School, 
Morton Hall Entry

2) Northern Arizona University
3) Photo by: Steve Chambers 
A) June 22, 1985
5) Negative at Box 4132, NAU, Flagstaff, 

Arizona 86011
6) Facing east
7) Photo Number 6
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Northern Arizona Normal School,
Stone walkway from Morton Hall
Northern Arizona University
Photo by: Steve Chambers
June 29, 1985
Negative at Box 4132, NAU, Flagstaff,
Arizona 86011
Facing southeast
Photo Number 7
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1) Northern Arizona Normal School, 
Gammage Library architrave

2) Northern Arizona University
3) Photo by: Mike Slinker
4) April 1985
5) Negative at NAU News & Publications, 

Flagstaff, Arizona 86011
6) Facing west
7) Photo Number 8





1) Northern Arizona Normal School, 
North Hall entrance

2) Northern Arizona University
3) Photo by: Steve Chambers
4) June 7, 1985
5) Negative at Box 4132, NAU, Flagstaff, 

Arizona 86011
6) Facing southeast
7) Photo Number 9
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1) Northern Arizona Normal School, 
Rock wall along Dupont Avenue

2) Northern Arizona University
3) Photo by: Steve Chambers
4) June 7, 1985
5) Negative at Box 4132, NAU, Flagstaff, 

Arizona 86011
6) Facing west
7) Photo Number 10



ARIZONA STATE HISTORIC PROPERTY INVENTORY
HISTORIC PROPERTY NAME 
Northern Arizona Normal School

(COUNTY 
Coconino

INVENTORY NO.
Building 1

COMMON PROPERTY NAME 
Old Main________

QUAD/COUNTY MAP

PROPERTY LOCATION-STREET 6 NO.
Northern Arizona University

CITY,TOWN/VICINITY OF 
Flagstaff, Arizona

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NOj
103-05-002

OWNER OF PROPERTY 
Arizona Board of Regents

STREET & NO./P.O. BOX 
1535 West Jefferson

PHONE
255-4082

CITY,TOWN STATE 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

ZIP

FORM PREPARED BY 
Steve Chambers

STREET 6 NO./P.O. BOX 
Box 4132, NAU

PH -2708

CITY,TOWN. . ST 
Flagstaff, Arizona ZIP

PHOTO BY 
Steve Chambers

DATE 
Tune, 1985

VIEW 
Looking Southwest

HISTORIC USE 
Classrooms, Offices

PRESENT USE 
Classrooms, Offices

ARCHITECT/BUILDER 
Brown & Fisher, Los Angeles California

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION
Old Main is an asymmetrical two story and basement structure constructed of locally 
quarried sandstone. The rustic appearance of Old Main is achieved by the use of 
coursed ashlar blocks of sandstone and is characteristic of Richardsonian 
Romanesque architecture. The main facade of the "T" shaped structure faces 
northward with two octagonal turrets flanking the main entry. A semi-circular 
wooden arch frames the main entry doors. Tower attic windows also have semi­ 
circular arches. A Neo-Classical dentil motif follows around the base of the tower 
roofs and the cross bar above the entry doorway. Flush wall third story attic 
dormers and a hipped roof are covered with a standing seam metal roof. Windows 
are discrete with flat lintels and are of one over one double hung design with fixed 
transoms on the main level. Old Main has not had any major exterior modifications 
except for a new eave and gutter system. The interior has undergone several 
modifications. Old Main's front rooms were remodeled in 1944, and the interior was 
converted to a dormitory in 1961. In 1984, Old Main was converted to its original 
use as a classroom and office space, with minimal alteration. Much of the original 
fabric remains, including the pressed metal ceilings in several rooms, several cast 
iron columns, wooden floors and wainscotting.



STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE/HISTORY
Old Main was the first building on the campus of the Northern Arizona Normal 
School. It was the center of instruction on campus throughout the period of 
significance, housing a variety of academic departments. Along with time spent in 
classrooms, the students devoted considerable time to study in Old Main's library 
until the Gammage Library was completed in 1930. For nearly ninety years the 
building has been in continuous service, and during this period has also assumed 
the recognized role as a symbol of the institution.

The structure set the standard for campus sandstone architecture for over forty 
years. The masonry treatment given Old Main was duplicated by skilled craftsman 
in six other district buildings. Old Main was the only district building constructed 
before 1900, and the only one of Richardsonian Romanesque style. Old Main is the 
preeminent example of its style in northern Arizona. It, like the remaining district 
structures, clearly characterizes the period in which it was constructed.

SOURCES OF ABOVE INFORMATION/BIBLIOGRAPHY 

See Bibliography, item 9.

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA/LEGAL DESCRIPTION/VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

Township 21 North, Range 7 East, Section 21, NWi of the

GENERAL COMMENTS/FUTURE PLANS FOR PROPERTY
Old Main is currently used as offices and classrooms. Future plans include 
restoration of the structure.



ARIZONA STATE HISTORIC PROPERTY INVENTORY
HISTORIC PROPERTY NAME 
Morton Hall________

COUNTY 
Coconino

INVENTORY NO,
Building 2

COMMON PROPERTY 
Morton Hall

NAME QUAD/COUNTY MAP

PROPERTY LOCATION-STREET 6 NO. 
McMullen Circle, NAU

CITY,TOWN/VICINITY OF 
Flagstaff, Arizona

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL
103-235-001

NO

OWNER OF PROPERTY 
Arizona Board of Regents

PHONE 
255-4082

STREET 6 NO./P.O. BOX 
1535 West Jefferson

CITY,TOWN STATE 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

ZIP

FORM PREPARED BY 
Nancy Hoffman & Steve Chambe:

STREET 6 NO./P.O. 
Box 4132, NAU

BOX

/18/85
PH%-2708

CITY,TOWN . ST 
Flagstaff, Arizona ZIP

PHOTO BY 
Steve Chambers

DATE 
Tune, 1985

VIEW 
Looking East

HISTORIC USE 
Dormitory

PRESENT USE 
Dormitory

ACREAGE

ARCHITECT/BUILDER 
Lester Byron/Joseph Schloser

CONSTRUCTION/MODIFICATION DATES
1914/1927, 1954_____________________

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION
Morton Hall is a symmetrical three bay two story quarried sandstone building with a 
partial basement. Bearing walls are coursed ashlar with narrow beaded mortar 
joints. The entry features a parapeted portico with a round arch, original light 
standards, and small rectangular apertures. A gabled roof was added in 1927. 
The interior is divided into residence rooms with a small parlour and main lobby in 
front. Original characteristics still exist, including the floor plan, French doors, 
wooden newell posts, trim and transoms.



STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE/HISTORY

The building was named for Mary Mortem, one of the teachers for the first 
summer session taught in 1908. She later married a former school board 
member and they continued to be strong supporters of the school. The fifth 
building constructed on campus, Morton Hall was used as a dormitory and still 
is today.

Morton Hall contributes to the district from by virtue of its use of sandstone 
construction which followed the masonry characteristics of Old Main. It also 
evidences the transition of architectural styles on campus away from 
nineteenth century tastes. The structure incorporated a Georgian Revival 
plan and was the first of other district buildings with a more classical 
orientation. Morton Hall is also significant for its seventy-one year history 
as a residence hall for the institution. The building contains considerable 
integrity, and is an important contributor within the district.

SOURCES OF ABOVE INFORMATION/BIBLIOGRAPHY 

See Bibliography, item 9.

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA/LEGAL DESCRIPTION/VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

R7E, T21N, NE£. Located on the northeast end of the Northern Arizona University 
campus, facing west on McMullen circle and serves as the west side of what is 
known as the North Quad. .

GENERAL COMMENTS/FUTURE PLANS FOR PROPERTY



ARIZONA STATE HISTORIC PROPERTY INVENTORY
HISTORIC PROPERTY NAME
RaKhitt Hall_________

COUNTY 
Coconino

INVENTORY NO. 
Building 3

COMMON PROPERTY NAME
Hall______

QUAD/COUNTY MAP

PROPERTY LOCATION-STREET 6
Humphreys St.. NAU

NO.

CITY,TOWN/VICINITY OF 
Flagstaff. Arizona

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO 
103-235-001

OWNER OF PROPERTY 
Arizona Board of Regents

PHONE 
255-4082

STREET 6 NO./P.O. BOX 
1535 West Jefferson

CITY,TOWN STATE 
Phoenix, Arizona 85006

ZIP

FORM PREPARED BY 
Steve Chambers & Nancy Hoffm;

STREET & NO./P.O. BOX 
Box 4132, NAU

DAlT0E /18/85
n

PHONE
523-2708

CITY.TOWN
Flagstaff, Arizona 86011

ZIP

PHOTO BY 
Steve Chambers

DATE 
Tune. 1985

VIEW 
Lookine West

HISTORIC USE 
Dormitory

PRESENT USE 
Dormitory

ACREAGE

ARCHITECT/BUILDER
J.Q.Cratq______

CONSTRUCTION/MODIFICATION DATES 
1916/1931, 1950, 1966

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION
Campbell Hall is a symmetrical, three bay, two story building of rough faced 
random ashlar sandstone masonry. Joints are neatly tooled with "V" grooves. 
Articulating a Colonial Revival format, the projecting portico features a pediment 
with oval window, four large wooden Tuscan columns and two concrete pilasters. 
The raised porch has a concrete deck and steps. Original sandstone sidewalls 
along the steps remain. The roof is hipped and covered with asphalt shingles. The 
pediment soffit is finished with beaded tongue and groove sheathing. The entry 
door opening is located between the pilasters and is arched with cut stone blocks. 
Above the entry, the French doors on the balcony remain, but a cast iron railing 
has been removed. The interior still retains such original features as floor plan, 
doors, moldings, transoms, and balustrades. Hallway ceilings have been lowered 
and the original six over six windows have been replaced by units resembling the 
original, but the building still has most of its historic architectural integrity.



STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE/HISTORY
This building was constructed in 1916 and has always been used as a residence 
hall. A connecting annex between Campbell and Morton Hall was constructed in 
1931. The dormitory was originally named after George Babbitt, and later became 
named for State Senator Hugh Campbell. For nearly seven decades, Campbell Hall 
has been among the student's favorite living quarters and has served for a number 
of years as the women's honor hall.

The building contributes to the district through its sandstone construction, and as 
an example of the Colonial Revival style.

SOURCES OF ABOVE INFORMATION/BIBLIOGRAPHY 

See Bibliography, item 9.

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA/LEGAL DESCRIPTION/VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

R7E, T21N, S21, NE£. Located on the northeast end of the Northern Arizona 
University campus, facing east onto Humphreys Street. It forms the east side of 
the North Quad. . .. ,

GENERAL COMMENTS/FUTURE PLANS FOR PROPERTY



ARIZONA STATE HISTORIC PROPERTY INVENTORY
HISTORIC PROPERTY NAME
A r^T-

COUNTY
P.nrnninn

INVENTORY NO.
Building 4

COMMON PROPERTY NAME UAD/COUNTY MAP

!mPROPERTY LOCATION-STREET 6 NO.

CITY,TOWN/VICINITY OF
TT1: rg+aff

OWNETl OF PROPERTY 

Rnard nf

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO,

PHONE
255-4082

STREET & NO./P.O. BOX
1535 West Jefferson

CITY,TOWN STATE 
Phoenix. Arizona 86007

ZIP

FORM PREPARED BY DATE 
C. A. Hoffman & Anne McKibbo: i 10/18/85

STREET 6 NO./P.O. BOX 
Box 15200, NAU

PHONE
523-3180

CITY,TOWN STATE 
Flagstaff, Arizona 86011

ZIP

PHOTO BY 
Stovo Chambers

DATE

VIEW

HISTORIC USE
Anrl

PRESENT USE
AnrHtfvHnm

ACREAGE

ARCHITECT/BUILDER
Dan L. Ho£ian

CONSTRUCTION/MODIFICATION DATES
1918 - 1920/1952. 1954_____

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION

Ashurst Auditorium is a large, rectangular three story building constructed of 
locally quarried red sandstone. Exterior walls are in a coursed ashlar pattern with 
tooled and beaded mortar joints. There is a beltcourse of stone around the west 
and north walls that divides the first and second floor, and a water table around 
the western and northern walls immediately below the first floor windows. The 
upper two stories have eleven full length windows on each side; these windows have 
been partially or totally blocked with red brick. Two have been blocked with the 
same stone as the original construction. Doors have been installed for access to 
the second floor. Concrete stairs to these doors were built, one around the 
southwest corner and one on the west end of the north side. A large window with 
a Roman keystone arch spans both upper stories on the west side. Two windows 
on either side of the hallway that connects Ashurst with Old Main have Roman 
keystoned arches also. The roof is hipped and covered by standing seam metal. 
The eaves and the frieze are undecorated save for some simple molding. A marble 
plaque is located on the northwest corner facing north and is inscribed "Ashurst 
Auditorium 1918". The window sills built from solid blocks of stone. Below the 
watertable, the stone is different, being a white sandstone. In 1952, the second 
floor auditorium was converted into a music hall. Inside, the perimeter of the hall 
was converted into practice rooms, leaving a smaller auditorium in the center. 
Ashurst Auditorium continued Old Main's sandstone construction and masonry 
treatment, and from a short distance both structures appear to be one entity 
constructed at the same time.



STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE/HISTORY
The significance of Ashurst Auditorium is that it was the first auditorium and 
gathering place for the Northern Arizona Normal School when it was completed in 
1920. Prior to this time the school used the Orpheum Theater in downtown 
Flagstaff for large gatherings, dances, and graduation ceremonies. Such noted 
figures as Carl Sandburg spoke here during the 1930s. At a special assembly held 
at Ashurst Auditorium in April 1930, Dr. C. O. Lampland, director of the Lowell 
Observatory, announced the discovery of the planet Pluto.

The building is also significant as it continued the campus theme of sandstone 
construction. Ashurst Auditorium is a sensitive complement to its adjoining 
structure, Old Main.

SOURCES OF ABOVE INFORMATION/BIBLIOGRAPHY 

See Bibliography, item 9.

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA/LEGAL DESCRIPTION/VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Township 21 North, Range 7 East, Section 21, NEi of the NWi. Ashurst 
Auditorium is located on the east side of Tormey Drive and the south side of 
McClellan Circle on the North Campus of Northern Arizona University in Flagstaff, 
Arizona.

GENERAL COMMENTS/FUTURE PLANS FOR PROPERTY
Ashurst Auditorium is in good shape, there is some erosion of some of the stones in 
areas where moisture collects. Today, most of its use is by the Music Department 
who regularly hold recitals and by the music students who use its practice rooms. 
The first floor is used for offices. Institutional plans are to restore the building 
within two years.



ARIZONA STATE HISTORIC PROPERTY INVENTORY
HISTORIC PROPERTY NAME

Srhnnl. Stiident Personnel Bide.
(COUNTY 
Cpconino

INVENTORY NO,
Building 5

COMMON PROPERTY NAME 
Rlotne Building_____

UAD/COUNTY MAP

PROPERTY LOCATION-STREET 6
Tormev Drive, NAU

NO.

CITY,TOWN/VICINITY OF
Flagstaff. Arizona

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO
103-05-002

OWNER OF PROPERTY 
Arizona Board of Regents

PHONE
255-4082

STREET 6 NO./P.O. BOX
1535 West Jefferson

CITY.TOWN STATE 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

ZIP

FORM PREPARED BY 
Steve Chambers

STREET £ NO./P.O. 
Box 4132, NAU

BOX

lis /85
PHONE

523-2708
CITY, TOWN ST
Flagstaff, Arizona 01 ZIP

PHOTO BY 
Steve Chambers

DATE 
Tune, 1985

VIEW
Northwest

HISTORIC USE 
Training School

PRESENT USE 
Administration

ACREAGE

ARCHITECT/BUILDER 
Edwards, Wildley & Dixon

CONSTRUCTION/MODIFICATION DATES 
1919 & 1920/1935, 1982

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION

The Blome Building is a symmetrical, three bay, two story sandstone structure with 
a medium sloped standing seam metal hip roof over a rectangular plan. The 
masonry is rough-cut and laid in a random ashlar pattern with beaded mortar 
joints. The building's Neo-Classical styling features a Greek Revival portico with a 
large pediment supported by four Tuscan columns and four pilasters. Windows, 
recently replaced, are discrete and grouped in twos or fours. The interior was 
remodeled in 1982, and several original windows and door areas filled in since 1935 
were opened.



STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE/HISTORY

The Blome Building served a central function as an elementary school on the campus 
of Northern Arizona Normal School. It was in this building students majoring in 
elementary education practiced their student teaching. This location had been the 
original site of the first school in Flagstaff founded in 1883. The building remained 
in this use until the 1950's when it became the Student Personnel Building which 
housed a variety of services for university students. The Blome Building also 
contributes to the district because it continued the theme of sandstone construction 
on the campus. The structure still retains its primary exterior historic 
architectural qualities and is an important example of Neo-Classical/Greek Revival 
style architecture.

SOURCES OF ABOVE INFORMATION/BIBLIOGRAPHY 

See Bibliography, item 9.

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA/LEGAL DESCRIPTION/VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

Township 21 North, Range 7 East, Section 21, NWi of the NEi.

GENERAL COMMENTS/FUTURE PLANS FOR PROPERTY



ARIZONA STATE HISTORIC PROPERTY INVENTORY
HISTORIC PROPERTY NAME

T .-iV* v-^ -yrr / A rlrm Ttl Q"f-T*a "HoTI

COUNTY 

Hnroninn
INVENTORY NO. 
Building 6

COMMON
A r^miT

ROPERTY NAME QUAD/COUNTY MAP

PROPERTY LOCATION-STREET 6 NO.
Drive. NAU

CITY,TOWN/VICINITY OF 
Flagstaff. Arizona

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO,
103-05-002________

OWNER OF PROPERTY 
Arizona Board of Regents

PHONE
255-4082

STREET 6 NO./P.O. BOX 
1535 West Jefferson

CITY,TOWN STATE 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

ZIP

FORM PREPARED BY
Nancy Hoffman & Steve Chambers 10/18/85

STREET 6 NO./P.O. 
Box 4132, NAU

BOX

DATE

PHONE
523-2708

CITY,TOWN STATE 
Flagstaff, Arizona 86011

ZIP

PHOTO BY DATE 
Time. 1985

VIEW 
T,poking Srmthwest

HISTORIC USE 
Library. Administration

PRESENT USE 
Administration

ACREAGE

ARCHITECT/BUILDER 
Fitzhugh & Byron

CONSTRUCTION/MODIFICATION DATES 
1930/1958

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION
Gammage Library is a three bay two story building with a rectangular plan and an 
Italian Renaissance Revival Style entry. The building is topped by a hipped roof 
with bracketed boxed eaves. It is Georgian Revival in massing, with exterior walls 
of coursed ashlar sandstone with cast stone quoins, and original accordian aluminum 
casement windows. The building features a central bay featuring a two story, 
round arched, art stone frontispiece. The border of the frontispiece is articulated 
with foliated scrollwork and topped by a small anthemion. The first floor entry is a 
jack arched opening with a horizontal keystone. Above this, "Gammage Library" is 
deeply inscribed in two art stone blocks. The second floor opening consists of two 
round arched multi-light windows with textured colored glass and original aluminum 
sash. The textured windows are divided and framed by Corinthian pilasters. An 
art stone tablet depicting an open book is positioned midway between the top of the 
frontispeice and the ridge of the pediment located above.

Gammage has had some interior modifications but many original characteristics 
remain such as an Italian Renaissance Revival staircase, marbleized columns, wood 
wainscotting, scored plaster walls, and coffered ceiling in the library room. In 
1958, a northern addition was constructed. The addition is compatible with the 
Librarv in overall height, construction material, roof form, and type of exterior 
windows.



STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE/HISTORY

Gammage Library was dedicated on Sunday, December 14, 1930 in the reading room, 
presided over by Dr. Harold S. Col ton, director of the Museum of Northern 
Arizona. Students and faculty assisted in moving books from the old library in Old 
Main to the new facility, which was named after Grady Gammage, President of the 
Northern Arizona State Teacher's College from 1926 to 1933. Under the direction of 
President J. Lawrence Walkup, the Administration addition was constructed in 1958. 
A sandstone veneer over concrete block was used to make the addition compatible 
with Gammage. The architectural integrity of the historic building has been 
maintained with the excellent quality of design which went into the addition 
construction. Gammage Library is a contributor to the district because of its 
historic functions as a library and administrative center for the campus. The 
structure also contributes to the major themes of sandstone construction and the 
stylistic evolution of the campus.

SOURCES OF ABOVE INFORMATION/BIBLIOGRAPHY 

See Bibliography, item 9.

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA/LEGAL DESCRIPTION/VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

This building lies on a part of a parcel of 40.92 acres acquired by the school as a 
gift from the people of Flagstaff on July 9, 1894, being a part of the Si of the 
of Sec 21, T21N, Flagstaff West 7.5 Quadrangle.

GENERAL COMMENTS/FUTURE PLANS FOR PROPERTY



ARIZONA STATE HISTORIC PROPERTY INVENTORY
HISTORIC PROPERTY NAME (COUNTY

Goconino
INVENTORY NO.
Building 7

COMMON PROPERTY NAME [UAD/COUNTY MAP

PROPERTY LOCATION-STREET & NO.
Dnnnnt Avenue. NAUmrtf

FTCIT?,TOWN/VICINITY OF 
Flagstaff. Arizona

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NOj
103-235-001_____

OWNfR OF PROPERTY 
Arizona Board of Regents

PHONE
255-4082

STREET & NO./P.O. BOX
1535 West Jefferson

CITY, TOWN 
Phoenix , Arizona

STATE 
85007

ZIP

FORM PREPARED BY 
Nancy Hoffman & Steve Chambe^

STREET 6 NO./P.O. BOX 
Box 4132, NAU

DATE
s 10/18/85

PHONE
523-2708

CITY,TOWN STATE 
Flagstaff, Arizona 86011

ZIP

PHOTO BY DATE 
June. 1985

VIEW
T.noTHn cr

HISTORIC USE 
nn-rmitnr/Dining Hall

PRESENT USE 
Dormitory

ACREAGE

ARCHITECT/BUILDER
Lescher-Mahoney/Womack Construction Co. 

CONSTRUCTION/MODIFICATION DATES
1935/1954 ___ _______

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION -————-——__________„._._.. .„......_.

North Hall is a symmetrical, three bay, two story and basement structure abutting 
Morton and Campbell Halls on the north ends. It is built of ashlar sandstone 
blocks laid in random courses. North Hall finished the quadrangle of sandstone 
dormitories, originating with the construction of Morton Hall twenty-one years 
earlier. The south wall is brick with stucco finish. The stucco is scored and 
painted to resemble coursed ashlar blocks. The Jeffersonian frontispiece consists of 
a wide pediment with a central oval window supported by four pairs of cast stone 
Tuscan pilasters. This feature complements its overall Georgian Revival format. 
The interior has a horse shoe shaped lounge looking into the inner quadrangle 
area, and a large wooden paneled fireplace. The remainder of the building is 
divided into residence area. The building originally had a dining hall which was 
removed in 1954. In 1985, the windows were replaced with units resembling the 
original. The exterior historic architectural integrity of the building remains 
substantially intact.



STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE/HISTORY

North Hall provided a focal point for college residence life. Family style dinners 
were served in the dining room, and a large lounge with a fireplace provided a 
meeting place for the men and women who lived in Campbell and Morton respectively 
during the 1930's. The lobby also served as a music rental hall. North Hall 
contributes to the district due to its primary material of construction and its 
stylistic qualities which are based in Jeffersonian Classicism.

SOURCES OF ABOVE INFORMATION/BIBLIOGRAPHY 

See Bibliography, item 9.

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA/LEGAL DESCRIPTION/VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

R7E, T21N, NE£. Located on the northeast end of the Northern Arizona University 
campus, facing north onto Dupont Avenue. It forms the north side of the North 

Quad. •' ., , . ' . • , • . .
.;tiu*v.

r • , • j

': \0 •

GENERAL COMMENTS/FUTURE PLANS FOR PROPERTY



ARIZONA STATE HISTORIC PROPERTY INVENTORY
HISTORIC PROPERTY NAME
University Union____

COUNTY 
Coconino

INVENTORY NO. 
Building 8

COMMON PROPERTY NAME 
University Union

QUAD/COUNTY MAP

PROPERTY LOCATION-STREET & 
Dupont Street, NAU

NO.

CITY,TOWN/VICINITY OF 
Flagstaff, Arizona

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO 
103-05-002

OWNER OF PROPERTY 
Arizona Board of Regents

PHONE 
255-4082

STREET 6 NO./P.O. BOX 
1535 West Jefferson

CITY,TOWN STAT£ 
Phoenix, Arizona 85001

ZIP

FORM PREPARED BY 
Steve Chambers & Nancy Hoffm?

STREET 6 NO./P.O. 
Box 4132, NAU

BOX

11*15/18/85
PH -2708

CITY,TOWN A . STATE.,, 
Flagstaff, Arizona 86011 ZIP

PHOTO BY 
Steve Chambers

DATE 
June, 1985

VIEW 
Southeast

HISTORIC USE 
Student Union

PRESENT USE 
Student Union

ACREAGE

ARCHITECT/BUILDER 
Lescher & Mahoney/J.R. Porter Constr.

CONSTRUCTION/MODIFICATION DATES 
1952

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION
The University Union is built from structural steel with brick veneer. It is "U" 
shaped in plan and topped with a medium sloped, gabled and hipped roofs. The 
building is a center for student activity including student government offices, two 
dining areas, a large lobby/study area, and an auditorium. Wrightian interior 
features are present in the wide use of wooden veneers and geometric moldings. 
The location, brick color and arched form design, makes the building generally 
compatible with the rest of the district.



STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE/HISTORY
This building is a non-contributor. However, it is significant in that student 
groups in the late 1940s and early 1950s raised much of the money for construction 
of this building. Since the Union's completion in 1952, it has been the hub of 
student activity and has for many years been a university location for guest 
speakers, concerts, and other campus events.

SOURCES OF ABOVE INFORMATION/BIBLIOGRAPHY 
See Bibliography, item 9.

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA/LEGAL DESCRIPTION/VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 
R7E, T21N, Sec 21, NWi. This building is located on Dupont Street at the 
northernmost end of the Northern Arizona University campus.

GENERAL COMMENTS/FUTURE PLANS FOR PROPERTY
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PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION

The Herrington House is a one and a half story frame structure with a stone 
foundation situated south of Ashurst Auditorium. The structure was built as a 
Queen Anne cottage, but was remodeled into a bungalow after being moved to its 
current location in 1921. The house features a medium-sloped gable (west) ^and 
hipped (east) roof with open eaves, and wood shingle wall sheathing. Original 
clapboard siding is visisble in places under the shingle siding. An exposed rock 
chimney was also added in the 1921 remodeling. A gable dormer sleeping porch on 
the rear facade, along with two smaller gable dormers on the north and south 
facades, were built in 1935. Addition of the dormers further enhanced the 
Bungalow appearance of the house. The President's House is essentially intact from 
the 1935 remodeling although it has not been well maintained.



STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE/HISTORY r

The Herrington House is significant for its use as the president's residence for 
thirty-seven years, after being acquired in 1919 along with parcels adjacent to the 
campus. It is most closely associated with President Lynn McMullen, who in 1921 
directly oversaw, and provided the majority of the labor for moving the structure 
to the south of Ashurst Auditorium and remodeling the Queen Anne Cottage into a 
Bungalow.

The residence is the sole district contributor not constructed of sandstone, but is 
significant for its blend of turn-of-the-century territorial architecture with 
complementary modifications of later historic of later historic styling. With the 192. 
and 1935 remodelings, the Herrington House became more suitable to the housing 
needs of the institutional head. Its proximity to the other district contributors 
amply exhibits the districts' character as a close-knit academic community.

SOURCES OF ABOVE INFORMATION/BIBLIOGRAPHY 

See Bibliography, item 9.

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA/LEGAL DESCRIPTION/VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
Township 21 North, Range 7, Section 21, NE}. The Herrington House is located 
directly south of Ashurst Auditorium along Tormey Drive on the North Campus of 
Northern Arizona University in Flagstaff Arizona.

GENERAL COMMENTS/FUTURE PLANS FOR PROPERTY

Structural deterioration is evident in the roof and floor systems, as well as some 
deterioration of the bearing walls. Institutional plans may include moving the 
structural elsewhere or possible demolition.


